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Noeleen Keavey 

Subject: FW: FAO Environmental Licensing Programme - IPPC Reg PO519-03 

From: Michaela Kirrane [mailto:Michaela.Kirrane@fisheriesireland.ie] 
Sent: 09 June 2015 11:47 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: FAO Environmental Licensing Programme - IPPC Reg PO519-03 

To whom it concerns, 

I refer to your letter received on the 22"d May last in relation to correspondence received regarding an IPPC Licence 
Review - Gypsum Industries Ltd. Reg No. PO519-03 

Having examined the correspondence submitted we have no observations to make a t  this time. 

Thank you for contacting us regarding this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 
Michaela Kirrane 

Michaela Kirrane 
Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer 
In land Fisheries Ireland - Dublin 

Iascach Intire Eireann 
Inland Fisheries Ireland 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Te I +353 (1) 8842600 
Direct Line +353 (1) 8842691 
Email michaela.kirrane@fisheriesireland.ie 
Web www.fisheriesireland.ie 

3044 Lake Drive, Citywest Business Campus, Dublin 24, Ireland. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Help Protect Ireland's Inland Fisheries 

Call 1890 34 74 24 to report illegal fishing, water pollution or invasive species. 

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the 
individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Inland Fisheries Ireland. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, 
you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the 
sender if you believe you have received this email in error. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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